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From: 
	

111111111111111,PT - G3/5/7 

Sent: 
	

Monday, June 07, 2004 6:26 PM 

To: 
	

LTC G3 

Subject: 
	

FW: FORSCOM Tng Guidance: MI Interrogation Training Tasks 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: 	Flagged 

This is the email i sent out; MAJMINI4 the SGS at USAIC and MAIN, the S3 of 11th MI Bde. 
	Ori 	Messa•e 
From: 	 CPT - G3/5/7 

une 03, 2004 2:07 PM 
AJ TRADOC DCSOPS&T;allarkl USAIC&FH 	E-mail)'; 

.milt 
ORSCOM, G2 

RSCOM Tng Guidance: MI Interrogation Training Tasks 

FORSCOM Tng is considering publishing the following training tasks in training guidance to all MI units with 
regards to interrogations pre-deployment training. Requet you provide comments/additions/changes regarding 
these tasks: 

Introduction to Detainee Operations (OIF/OEFJTF GTMO Detainee Definitions) 
Communicate with Detainees (Muslim Cultural Awareness/Basic Mission-related Language Skills 
Military Justice and Intelligence Law/Geneva Conventions (Humane Treatment of Detainees) 

-Apply Legal Principles of MI Law to Collection Operations 
-Apply the Laws of Land Warfare to Collections Operations 

Use an Interpreter 
Stress Management 
HIV/Universal Precautions within Detainee Operations 
Use of Force for Detainee and Interrogation Operations (DROE/IROE) 
Restraint Procedures for Detainees 
Personal Safety Awareness 
React to a Physical Attack using Unarmed Self Defense Techniques 
Respond to a Bomb Threat and/or a Bomb within Detainee Operations 
Accountability Procedures 
Escort Procedures within Detainee Operations 
Perform Security and Control Activities within Detainee Operations 

Please submit responses to me NLT 041700 JUN 04. Thanks. 
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"Military power wins battles, but spiritual power wins wars." General George C. Marshall 
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